Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 5:21 PM

To: ‘Lynn Khong'; SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D200418/C02/ YP7029S/KHONGLH & YOUR REF SKM156K, DOA 16.01.2023 10:40 | ASSIGN LKK
Attachments: SKM156K IA.pdf

Dear Lynn,

Re-send.

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKM 156K.
Kindly assist to create claim in Merimen.

The make & model is MASERATI LEVANTE MY21.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 5:21 PM

To: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

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

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 January 2023 12:15 PM

To: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D200418/C02/ YP7029S/KHONGLH & YOUR REF SKM156K, DOA 16.01.2023 10:40 | ASSIGN LKK

Dear Lynn,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 January 2023 9:36 AM

To: Steven Chee <steven.chee@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jasmine Ng Li Lee <jasmine.ng@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>; Danny Goh <danny.goh@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>; Wong Ching Lik
<chinglik.wong@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM23D200418/C02/ YP7029S/KHONGLH & YOUR REF SKM156K, DOA 16.01.2023 10:40 | ASSIGN LKK

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Steven,

We will be appointing M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your client's vehicle.
We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair survey.
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Thank you
Hi LKK,
Please assist to arrange PRS.

Thank you

Regards,

Lynn Khong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & i Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

Wishing you and your family abundance of happiness, prosperity, and success!

HAPPY LUNAR NEW YEAR “%&” YOU!

PEAZ

CHINA TAIPING

Geatd

STANDING BY YOU

AtR%:, 7FLHE

Wishing you & your family a Happy Lunar New Year!
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CHINATAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 January 2023 9:19 am

To: Steven Chee <steven.chee@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>; Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Jasmine Ng Li Lee <jasmine.ng@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>; Danny Goh <danny.goh@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>; Wong Ching Lik
<chinglik.wong@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D200418/C02/ YP7029S/KHONGLH & YOUR REF SKM156K, DOA 16.01.2023 10:40 TO CONDUCT PRS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
via EMAIL ONLY

Dear Lynn,

Please refer to the above subject.

Kindly conduct PRS SKM156Kpossible.

Please contact our claims department Lynn Khong 6389 6156 the officer in charge or 6389 6116 should you require our assistance or clarification.

*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.*

Thank you



Chong Boon Sen

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A3 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure,
use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.




